
 

 

 

 

August 30, 2016 

TO:  Chief School Administrators 
  Charter School Lead Persons  

Renaissance School Project Lead Persons  
  Administrators of Nonpublic Schools 
  Administrators of Approved Private Schools for Students with Disabilities 
 

FROM: Nancy Curry, Director 
  Office of Student Support Services 
 
SUBJECT: Health History and Appraisal Form 
 
The revised State of New Jersey Health History and Appraisal form, commonly referred to as the 
A-45, is now available.  The A-45 is used to document students’ health screenings, medical 
examination reports, immunizations and other medical information. Interferon-Gamma Release 
Assay (IGRA) has been added to the “TB Screening” section of the form, as indicated by New 
Jersey Department of Health. 
 
The revised form is available at http://www.state.nj.us/education/students/safety/health/records/hha.shtml. 
 
If you have any questions, contact the Office of Student Support Services at (609) 292-5935. 
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c: Members, State Board of Education  
 David C. Hespe, Commissioner  
 Senior Staff  
 Diane Shoener 
 Katherine Czehut  
 Jessani Gordon  
 Greg Kocher 
 Julie McAloon  
 Elaine Lerner 
 Executive County Superintendents  
 Executive Directors for Regional Achievement Centers  
 Executive County Business Officials  
 Garden State Coalition of Schools  
 NJ LEE Group  
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